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  March 10, 2005 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: CGFA Commission Members 
      and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Dan R. Long, Executive Director 
 
RE: Commission Meeting Notice 
 
 
There will be a meeting of the Illinois Commission on Government Forecasting and 
Accountability (formerly Illinois Economic and Fiscal Commission) to be held on 
Tuesday, March 15, 2005 at 10:00 a.m. in Room A-1 of the Stratton Office Building. 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to continue the discussion of the estimated liabilities of 
the State Employees’ Group Insurance Program for FY 2006 and also to address state 
facility closure announcements from previous CGFA meetings. 
 
Please confirm your attendance with Donna Belknap at (217) 782-5322. 
 
DRL:bs 
2005-March-15  
 



 
 

Commission on Government  
Forecasting and Accountability 

 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
 

Tuesday, March 15, 2005 
Room A-1, Stratton Office Building 

10:00 a.m. 
 
 

I. Call to Order by Commission Co-Chairmen Senator Jeffrey Schoenberg/ 
  Representative Terry Parke 
 
 
 
II. Continuation of Discussion on the Report of the 
 “Liabilities of the State Employees Group Insurance Mike Moore/CGFA 
 Program for FY 2006” Colm Brewer/CMS 
  Dan Fewkes/CMS 
   
 
 
 
III. Old Business:  Facility Closure Recommendations  
 
 
 
IV. Adjournment 
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